



Electronic Copy

STATE OF WASHINGTON
DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY
PO Box 47775 • Olympia, Washington 98504-7775 • 360-407-6300
Call 711 for Washington Relay Service • Persons with a speech disability can call 877-833-6341

November 19, 2019

Eric Hetrick
Chevron EMC
6001 Bollinger Canyon Road
San Ramon, CA 94583

Re: Termination of VCP Agreement for the following Sites:

- **Site Name:** Chevron 93124
- **Site Address:** 1050 Harrison Ave, Centralia, Lewis County, WA 98531
- **Facility/Site No.:** 54295862
- **Cleanup Site ID:** 6247
- **VCP Project No.:** SW0729
- **Site Name:** Chevron 96942
- **Site Address:** 1233 Alder St, Centralia, Lewis County, WA 98531
- **Facility/Site No.:** 17551864
- **Cleanup Site ID:** 5621
- **VCP Project No.:** SW1059
- **Site Name:** Unocal Bulk Plant 0321
- **Site Address:** 633 N 1st St, Kelso, Cowlitz County, WA 98626
- **Facility/Site No.:** 1094
- **Cleanup Site ID:** 3788
- **VCP Project No.:** SW1291
- **Site Name:** 5th & Columbia St Parking Lot
- **Site Address:** 125 4th Ave W & 126 5th Ave W, Olympia, Thurston County, WA 98501
- **Facility/Site No.:** 5377602
- **Cleanup Site ID:** 2182
- **VCP Project No.:** SW1307

Dear Eric Hetrick:

The Department of Ecology (Ecology) is terminating the Voluntary Cleanup Program (VCP) Agreements governing Project Nos. SW0729, SW1059, SW1291, and SW1307. These projects involved the cleanup of the sites referenced above. The effective date of termination is the date of this letter. We are providing this notice in accordance with the terms of the Agreement.

Reason

Ecology is terminating the Agreements because you informed us by letter, dated October 25, 2019, that you were transferring these projects to the Pollution Liability Insurance Agency (PLIA) to be managed under their Petroleum Technical Assistance Program (PTAP).

Next Steps

Based on this decision, Ecology may take one or more of the following steps:

1. Send you an invoice for any costs remaining on your account. In accordance with the terms of the Agreement, you remain responsible for any costs incurred by us before the effective date of termination.
2. Conduct a site hazard assessment (SHA) and rank the Site for further action.
3. Identify those persons we find potentially liable for cleanup of the Site.
4. Initiate discussions for an agreed order or consent decree that will govern further action at the Site.

Contact Information

If you have any questions about this notice, please contact me at (360) 407-6241.

Sincerely,



Rebecca S. Lawson, P.E., LHG
Section Manager
Toxics Cleanup Program
Southwest Regional Office

By certified mail: 9489 0090 0027 6066 6777 70

cc: Tim Bishop, Chevron EMC (by email)
Cheryl Cameron, Chevron EMC (by email)
Christopher Dotson, Arcadis (by email)
Steven Lou, Columbia Heights Partners, LLC
Don Wyll, Leidos Engineering, LLC
Beau Johnson, Terracon Consultants, Inc.
Nnamdi Madakor, PLIA (by email)
Nick Acklam, Ecology (by email)
Adam Harris, Ecology (by email)
Lyndsay Gordon, Ecology (by email)
Ecology Site File